PAKISTAN SECURITY PRINTING CORPORATION (PVT.) LTD.

(Wholly owned subsidiary of State Bank of Pakistan)

PSPC/LP/T-1470/21 . July 6, 2021
Mr. Rizwan Mehmood,
Dy Director (IT)
Public Procurement Regulatory Authority,
1st Floor FBC Building Near State Bank,
Sector G-5/2, Islamabad-Pakistan
Tel: 92-51-920-57-28
92-51-920-57-26
Fax: 92-51-921-91-49
Subject: - EVALUATION REPORT
Dear Sir,
Enclosed please find followfhg 01 x Evaluation Report for uploading on PPRA website.
TENDER # DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS / JOBS TS NO.
LP/T-1470/21 ¥ SUPPLY OF 11X MISCELLANEQUS ITEMS OF OFFICE SUPPLIES TS —-450504 E

Regards,

/L’Y’X

ANAGER (PURCHASE)

Head Office & Factory : Jinnah Avenue, Malir Halt, Karachi-75100, (Pakistan)
Phones (Factory): 99248511-15 (5 lines), 99248521-22 (2 lines), Fax No. 99248534
Email: purchase.local@pspc.gov.pk
ISO 9001: 2015 & ISO 14001: 2015




¢

1. Name of Procurihg"Agency:

EVALUATION REPORT

(AS PER RULE 35 OF PP RULES, 2004)

PAKISTAN SECURITY PRINTING CORPORATION PVT. LTD.

2. Method of Procure'mjent:

LIt
LS |

Title of Procureménﬁ;

‘g

THROUGH TENDER (SINGLE STAGE TWO ENVELOPE BASIS)

¥ SUPPLY OF 11X MISCELLANEQUS ITEMS OF OFFICE SUPPLIES

3. Tender Inquiry NO TENDER # LP/T-1470/21

4, PPRA Ref. No. (TSE“i:: TS —450504 E Dated 03/05/2021

5. Date & Time of Bid Closing: May 25, 2021 . 10:00 A.M
6. Date & Time of Bid Opening: May 25, 2021 . 10:30 A.M
1. No. of Bids Received: 07 X BIDS

MOST ADVANTAGEOUS RESPONSIVE BID AS PER OUR SPECIFICATION / BOQ/

L

8. Criteria for Bid Evaluation: REQUIREMENT AND MEETING ALL OTHER TERMS & CONDITIONS OF THE TENDER
DOCUMENT.
NT AND TERMS & CONDITI
9. Details of Bid(s) Evaluation: BID MEETING OUR SPECIFICATION / REQUIREMENT AND T S & CONDITIONS

OF THE TENDER DOCUMENT.

! Marks . Rule / _Reg.ulation ] SBD*/Policy / basis
M/S. Technical (if Financial (if Evaluation Cost for rejection / Acceptance as per rule
applicable) | applicable) 35 of PP Rules, 2004
M/S. Al-Majid
5 k] - . Attached Attached
International Co. %
M/S. Khan Traders - - Attached Attathéd
M/S. Alflah Traders - - Attached Attached
M/S. Win Traders - - Attached Attached
M/S. Continental
Enterprises i . Attached Attached
M/S. Hamza
Enterprises | ) Attached Attached
M/S. Raza Paper
Corporation i - Attached Attached
e M/s. Win Traders for item no. 2.
F Lowest Evaluated Bidder: 4 e M/s. Hamza Enterprises for item no. 7,8,9 & 11.
o M/s. Continental Enterprises for item no. 1,3,4,5,6 & 10.

i

10. | Any other additional / suppo'fting information, the procuring agency may like to share.
2 F

/ LY

Signature:

.

e

Official Stamp:

S(ym’ :"i'lashmnmudl.i!i

Lonanal Mangaop Dysah ooo
et

*Standard Bidding Documents {SBD).

N




LP/T-1470/21 OPENED ON MAY 25, 2021
FINANCIAL BID OPENED ON JUNE 24, 2021
SUPPLY OF 11X MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS OF OFFICE SUPPLIES

- - [ ' o ‘MSRaza
| ‘ 5 [T —— M/S. Win Traders Hn/s Khan ‘ M/s. Al- Ma]ld /s, Hamza T M/s. Alflah éaper
‘S No.LItem/ eetipRon ‘ Enterprises ‘ Traders  (International Co. Enterpnses J» Traders Corporation
‘ q W 9. Lowest & Verified ‘ I:Stz\/{ir;f;e? ‘Ve”ﬁ;t’:s:t oY Not verified ‘ }
ENVELOP WHITE ‘ Rs.2/10 Per Unit Not Quoted ‘ i N Rs.3/- Per Unit | Not Quoted ‘ ‘
1/4" X 4-1/4" (+17% GST Unit {+17% |Rs.2/44 Per Unit (+17% GsT) ‘
N - s L ‘ ] oesT) (+17% GST) s B _‘
‘ Verified, But not Fowiast & Veritied Not Verified Verlfled, But not Not Verified ‘
WINDOW ENVELOP| lowest : Rs.4/55 Per lowest
2. . Rs.2/30 Per Unit i | Rs.4/1 Per Unit | Not Quoted
‘ 9 1/4" X 4-1/4" ‘ Rs.2/49 Per Unit [+17°/ GsT) ‘ Unit (+17% |Rs.2/92 Per Unit (+17% GST) ‘
F o mes) : 4% ESm | emgeEy | T L ",
AIR MAIL ENVELOP Lowest & Verified Verlﬂlifl’;:;t AaE Not Verified ‘ I_Ui
5 1/4" X 4-1/" Rs.2/36 Per Unit Not Quoted Not Quoted Rs.6/24 Per Unit Rs.6/- Per Unit | Not Quoted ‘ =
E (+17% GST) i (+17% GST) — ‘
[ D Sattid E e | UL = -
Verified, But not ‘
r ENVELOP KHAKI Lowest & Verified Not Verified e Ilf)wesl: 9 E
‘ 4, N .| Rs.2/75 Per Unit Not Quoted Not Quoted |Rs.2/44 Per Unit | Not Quoted ‘ @) ’ :
MEDIUM 10" X 12 g ; Rs.3/6 Per Unit O
{+17% GST) (+17% GST) (+17% GST) ‘ J .
e =" e — = = - = |
Verified, But not §
ENVELOP KHAKI | Lowest & Verified Not Verified "o 'liwe;i no O
5 LARGE 12" X 15- Rs.3/80 Per Unit Not Quoted Not Quoted |[Rs.3/44 Per Unit Rs.4/8 Per Unit Not Quoted I-—— !
12" (+17% GST) (+17% GST)# (7% 6sT) | g
- - - — Verified, But | - :JZI
Lowest & Verified not lowest
LE COV PSPC
6. K DUER LESF Rs.22/27 Per Unit Not Quoted Rs.28/- Per Not Quoted Not Quoted | Not Quoted =
PRINTED ) : L
(+17% GST) Unit 1
e = = - . (+17% GST) - - | - . s
T Verified, But Lowest & L_.g
! not lowest Verified =
LLED REGISTER ;
I g lowest | Not Quoted Rs.155/-Per | Not Quoted Rs.136/8 | Not Quoted T
Size 8%"x13%" 200 R5.150/65 Per Unit Unit (+17% Per Unit O
79 : .
i T s | esn || (a7%esT) | =
Verified, But
Not Verified L\‘;:ﬁ?:j not lowest E
8. | STAMP PAD—BLUE| Rs.52/40 Per Unit Not Quoted Not Quoted Not Quoted l .| Rs.55/-Per
(+17% GST) Rs.50/- Per Unit| | . (+17% =
° (+17% GST) : ? L ;
L a & | GST) = !
: Verified, but uu_] |
Verified, but not Competitive & not E '
STAMP PAD INK lowest Verified competitive
9, oo
BLACK COLOR | Rs.45/85 Per Unit Nt Quated Not Quoted | NotQuoted oo a4 perunit| Rs.32/- Per ~
(+17% GST) (+17% GST) Unit =
1 = ] J _ |(+17%GST) |
1 Verified, but not
lowest
Rs.706/- Per Unit
(+17% GST)
Option — A Verified, But " -
PAPER 8 % X 11% Lowest & Verified Not Verified not lowest Verified, But not| Verified, But not
2 2 3 ; lowest lowest
10. A-d SIZE Rs.641/90 Per Unit Rs.589/- Per Unit | Rs.710/-Per Rs.694/- Per Unit|Rs.786/- Per Unit Not Quoted
(+17% GST) (+17% GST) Unit (+17% | 7% gstT e 17% C?;T !
Option — B GST) (RazREst) LRl
Not Verified
Rs.687/- Per Unit
(+17% GST)
Option—-C I | ]
Not Verified LOW?"_‘t &
11.| RULLED PAPER | Rs.3/28 Per Unit Not Quoted Not Quoted | NotQuoted | 8\:“'3]rg:::dUnit Not Quoted
(+17% GST) | -
e | | (+17% GST) |




